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APPENDIX J

Supplemental Summary of Agency Correspondence for the Supply Header Project

Agency/Contact Name(s) Date of Correspondence Format

Description

STATE/COMMONWEALTH AGENCIES
WEST VIRGINIA AGENCIES
West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection
Joseph Cochran 10/09/17 Letter
PENNSYLVANIA AGENCIES
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection

Kristina Tarasan 10/06/17 Letter
Westmoreland County Conservation District
Christie Sebek 10/02/17 Letter

Response to WVDEP comments on SWPPP.

Supplemental information for the Section 401 WQC application.

Supplemental information for the ESCGP-2 and Chapter 105 application.




State/Commonwealth Agencies



West Virginia Agencies



West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection



Dominion
Energy-

Dominion Energy Services, Inc.
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA 23060
DominionEnergy.com

\\

October 9, 2017

Mr. Joseph Cochran

Oil & Gas Construction GP
Environmental Resources Specialist
304-926-0499, ext. 1069
Joseph.W.Cochran@wv.gov

Re: Responses to WVDEP Comments dated September 21, 2017
Dear Mr. Cochran:

Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc. (DETI) is submitting the attached response to the West Virginia
Department of Environmental Protection (WVDEP) third round of comments on the West Virginia
(WV) Supply Header Project (SHP) Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) submission.
Responses to the first round of comments on the WV SHP SWPPP were submitted to the WVDEP on
June 16, 2017. Responses to the second round of comments on the WV SHP SWPPP were submitted
to the WVDEP on September 1, 2017. DETI received three comments from WVDEP on September
21, 2017. Enclosed are DETI’s responses to those three comments which have been uploaded into
the Electronic Submission System (ESS) application.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please contact Mr. Richard B.
Gangle at (804) 273-2814 or Richard.B.Gangle@dominionenergy.com. Please direct written
responses to:

Richard B. Gangle

Dominion Energy Services, Inc.
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA 23060

Sincerely,

Robert Bisha

Technical Advisor, Supply Header Project

Enclosures: Supply Header Project - Responses to WVDEP Comments dated September 21, 2017




Pennsylvania Agencies



Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection



Dominion Energy Services, Inc.
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA 23060
DominionEnergy.com

Dominion
Energy-

\\

October 6, 2017

BY OVERNIGHT (OR EXPRESS) MAIL

Ms. Kristina Tarasan, Water Pollution Biologist 2
Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest Regional Office

400 Waterfront Drive

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

(412) 442-4213

ktarasan@pa.gov

Re:  Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc., Supply Header Project
Supplemental Information, DEP File WQ05-014

Dear Ms. Tarasan:

Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc. (DET]I) is submitting supplemental information to support the
Proposed State Water Quality Certification Required by Section 401 of the Clean Water Act for the
Supply Header Project (SHP).

DETI has included a digital copy of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s (FERC’s) Final
Environmental Impact Statement for the SHP and Atlantic Coast Pipeline published on July 21, 2017
and a copy of the alternatives analysis submitted to the FERC on September 18, 2015 in support of
DETI’s Application for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to construct and operate
the proposed SHP facilities..

DETT is in the process of developing a detailed wetland compensatory mitigation plan for 0.23 acre of
forested wetland that will be converted to emergent wetland due to operation of the SHP. It is
anticipated that a detailed conceptual mitigation plan will be provided to the PADEP for review by
early November 2017. DETT will continue to update the PADEP staff as the plan is completed.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at (804) 273-
2814 or Richard.B.Gangle@dominionenergy.com. Please direct written responses to:

Richard B. Gangle

Dominion Energy Services, Inc.
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA 23060



Supply Header Project — Pennsylvania Section 404 Waler Quality Certificate Supplementat information

October 6, 2017
Page 2 of 2

Sincerely,

Richard B. Gangle
Environmental Manager, Supply Header Project

Attachments: CD — Supply Header Project Environmental Impact Statement and Alternatives
Analysis




Westmoreland County Conservation District



Dominion Energy Services, Inc.
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA 23060
DominionEnergy.com

Dominion
Energy-

A\

October 2, 2017

BY OVERNIGHT (OR EXPRESS) MAIL

Ms. Christie Sebek

Westmoreland County Conservation District
J. Roy Houston Conservation Center

218 Donohoe Road

Greensburg, PA 15601

(724) 837-5271

Re: Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc., Supply Header Project
PASPGP-5 Registration for Chapter 105 General Permit Addendum &
Final Erosion and Sediment Control General Permit (ESCGP-2) Application Addendum

Dear Ms. Sebek:

Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc. (DETI) is submitting additional information supporting the
addendum to the Erosion and Sediment Control General Permit (ESCGP-2) application. DETI is also
submitting an addendum to the Federal Pennsylvania State Programmatic General Permit 5
(PASPGP-5) Chapter 105 General Permit Registration (Chapter 105 Permit Application) for the
Supply Header Project (Project).

DETI met with the Westmoreland Conservation District staff on September 21, 2017 to review the
draft addendum ESCGP-2 application. Westmoreland Conservation District staff suggested
comments and additions to the draft application and those revised documents are included in this
package to complete the ESCGP-2 application addendum submittal.

DETI submits an addendum to the Chapter 105 Permit Application to revise the General Permit (GP)
for crossing wetland wwmh005e from a GP-7 for Minor Road Crossing to a GP-8 for Temporary
Road Crossing. This update reflects informal comments received by the Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Protection during review of the 401 Water Quality Certification application for the
Project.

DETT has coordinated the fee for the ESCGP-2 and Chapter 105 Permit Application addendums,
presented collectively within this submittal.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at (804) 273-

2814 or Richard.B.Gangle(@dominionenergy.com. Please direct written responses to:



Supply Header Project — Erosion and Sediment Control General Permit (ESCGP-2) Permit & Chapter 105 Permit Application Addendum
October 2, 2017
Page 2 of 2

Richard B. Gangle

Dominion Energy Services, Inc.
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA 23060

Sincer

2

Richard B. Gangle
Manager, Supply Header Project

Afttachments: Erosion and Sediment Control General Permit Notice of Intent Application Form
Westmoreland County Conservation District Review Application Fee
Waiver Request
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
Site Restoration/Post-Construction Stormwater Management Plan
PASPGP-5 Registration for Chapter 105 General Permit Package Addendum
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